CITY OF LAWNDALE

14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260
Phone (310) 973-3200 — www.lawndalecity.org

AGENDA
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, February 19, 2019 - 6:30 p.m.
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber
14717 Burin Avenue

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting. The
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and,
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up.

Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer. Copies of staff reports or other
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual
agenda items.

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS - Flag Salute and Inspiration

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

D. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

The consent calendar, agenda items 1 through 6, will be considered and acted upon under one motion
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation.

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on thd
_

Recommendation: that City Council approve.

2. E”d Reading and Adoption - Prohibition of Street Cut on Newly Paved Streetj

Recommendation: that City Council approve the second reading to adopt Ordinance No.
1154-19, establishing the street cut moratorium on any newly paved street within the City
limits.




Agenda

City Council Regular Meeting

February 19, 2019

Page 2

pnd_Reading _and _Adoption - Updating the Permitting Process for Taxical
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance No.
1156-19 to update Lawndale Municipal Code regarding taxicab permitting.

Quarterlx financial regorj
Recommendation: that City Council receive and file the investment report for the quarter
ended December 31, 2018.

Eccounts Payable Registej

Recommendation: that City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1902-005, authorizing the
payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $239,307.44.

Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting — February 4, 20151
Recommendation: that City Council approve.

ADMINISTRATION

7.

Elanning Commission Appointments
Recommendation: that a) City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing
staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1902-007; and b)
that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended.

Earks! Recreation and Social Services Commission Aggointmentj
Recommendation: that a) City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing
staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1902-008, and b)
That the City Council adopt the resolution as amended.

Eitx Regresentatives to Intergovernmental Agency Boardj

Recommendation: that a) the Mayor appoints delegates and alternates to the
intergovernmental agencies listed in Resolution No. CC-1902-009; b) that the City
Council confirm the mayor's appointments by directing staff to amend Section 1 of the
resolution by filling in the names of the mayor's appointees; and c) that the City Council
adopt the resolution as amended.

ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS

10.

Mavor/CounciImember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Eventsl

ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday,
March 4, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale,
California.



Agenda

City Council Regular Meeting
February 19, 2019

Page 3

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in
all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you will need
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on February 19, 2019 was posted not less
than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk



Back to Agenda



Back to Agenda



RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1154-19, establishing the street cut
moratorium on any newly paved street within the City’s limit.

Attachments: Ordinance No. 1154-19




ORDINANCE NO. 1154-19

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA,
TO ADD LAWNDALE MUNICIPAL CODE
SECTION 12.08.100 ESTABLISHING A STREET CUT
MORATORIUM ON NEWLY PAVED STREETS

Summary: This ordinance would prevent the excavation of recently paved roadway for 3 or 5 years
from completion of the roadway project.

WHEREAS, the City of Lawndale owns and maintains a street network within the City
limits; and

WHEREAS, the City seeks to protect its investment, minimize pavement degradation,
maintain structural integrity of streets, maintain a smooth riding surface for all modes, and to limit
negative visual impact; and

WHEREAS, a street cut moratorium would prevent anyone from excavating a recently
repaved roadway within a specified timeframe; and

WHEREAS, by having a street cut moratorium, contractors or utilities companies with
proposed projects that require excavation of roadways must more effectively plan their Capital
Improvement Projects in advance of a City’s project and review any potential conflicts that will
be encountered.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE,
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. A new Section 12.08.100 is added to the Lawndale Municipal Code to read,
in its entirety, as follows:

“Section 12.08.100 Prohibition on Street Cuts on Newly Paved Streets

On a newly paved, constructed, or reconstructed street, the pavement surface shall not be cut or
opened for a period of five (5) years after completion or from the recordation of a notice of
completion for the road project. On a slurry sealed street, the pavement surface shall not be cut or
opened for a period of three (3) years from recordation of a notice of completion for the road
project.

The City Engineer may grant exemptions to the moratorium for emergencies which endanger life
or property or interrupt essential utility service, for work that is mandated by City, State, or Federal
regulation; when there is no other reasonable means of providing service to a building; or for other
situations deemed by the City Council to be in the best interest of the City. When granting
exceptions to this regulation, the City Engineer may impose conditions determined appropriate to
insure the rapid and complete restoration of the street and street paving. Repaving may include

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 1



street grinding, base and sub-base repairs, asphalt concrete paving overlay, striping or other related
work as required by the City Engineer.

Any person who is required to repave a street shall obtain a street improvement permit and shall
be responsible for the full cost of plan preparation, plan review, construction inspection, material
testing, bonding, and all other expenses related to the work. For concrete streets, repaving shall be
from joint to joint of Portland Cement Concrete (PCC) pavement.

Pavement improvements shall be completed within 90 days of the completion of the work or
project that required the pavement cut. If the City Engineer determines that restoration of the street
is not appropriate at a particular time for reasons relating to weather or other short term factors,
the City Engineer may order a postponement until proper conditions allow for the restoration
work.”

SECTION 2. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of any competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.
The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and each and every
section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof not declared invalid or unconstitutional
without regard to whether any portion of the ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance, and shall
make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of and the proceedings of the
City Council at which the same is passed and adopted. This ordinance shall be in full force and
effect thirty (30) days after its final passage and adoption, and within fifteen (15) days after its
final passage, the City Clerk shall cause it to be posted and published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the manner required by law.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 19" day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen Miles, Mayor

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 2



ATTEST:

State of California )
County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify
that the City Council duly adopted the foregoing Ordinance No. 1154-19 at its regular meeting
held on the 4th day of February, 2019, and duly approved and adopted said ordinance at its regular
meeting held on the 19th day of February, 2019, by the following roll call vote:

Voting Pr.esent, Not V(.>t1.ng ’ Absent
Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating

Name

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem
Pat Kearny

Daniel Reid

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 3




Back to Agenda



ORDINANCE NO. 1156-19

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING LAWNDALE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220 TO
UPDATE THE PERMITTING PROCESS FOR TAXICAB DRIVERS AND COMPANIES

SUMMARY: This ordinance updates the city’s permitting procedure for taxicabs, in
compliance with a new state statute.

WHEREAS, the Governor of California, on September 18, 2018, signed into law an act to
amend Government Code Sections 53075.5 ef seq., requiring changes to local ordinances involving the
regulation and permitting of taxicab drivers and taxicab companies; and

WHEREAS, effective January 1, 2019, state law now limits municipalities, such as the City of
Lawndale, to regulating and permitting only those taxicab drivers or companies which are
“substantially located” within their limits whereas previous law allowed municipalities to regulate and
permit any and all taxicab drivers and companies operating within their limits; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to update its permitting procedures for taxicab companies
and taxicab drivers to be consistent with this new state law.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE,
CALIFORNIA, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 5.08.060 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is amended to read, in its
entirety, as follows (deletions in strikethrough, additions in bold and italics):

“A.  Every person engaged in TRANSPORTING PASSENGERS FOR HIRE,
excluding taxicabs, shall pay an annual fee as adopted by the city council by resolution.
The fee shall be per vehicle.

B. No person engaged in a TAXICAB service

ermit

thereof{rom—thelaw—enforcement—ageney: shall be subject to any license or fee
requirements, other than the requirement for a permit issued pursuant to section
5.24.200.” :

SECTION 2. Subsection A of Section 5.24.200 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is
amended to read, in its entirety, as follows (deletions in strikethrough, additions in bold and
italics):

Permit to Operate. A—taxicab—operator-shall-not-permit-any—person—to

Only a permitted taxicab company may operate within the city.

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 1




1, A permitted taxicab company is defined as a taxicab service provider
that holds a permit issued by a city within the County of Los Angeles, or a permit
issued by the County of Los Angeles. A taxicab company may include a taxicab driver
if a taxicab company consists of only one driver.

2. Every taxicab service provider substantially located within the city, as
defined in Government Code §53075.5(k)(5)(A), must hold a permit issued by the city,
pursuant to this title.”

SECTION 3. Subsection A of Section 5.24.220 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is amended
to read, in its entirety, as follows (deletions in strikethrough, additions in bold and italics):

“A.  Acceptance of Passengers.
1. A taxicab driver shall not stop for or accept any passenger within—the—area
Fed il it for il +cab which he/she.is drivine.
which requires the driver to drive outside of a county for which the taxicab

driver has a valid permit.

2. A taxicab driver who has driven a passenger to any place may wait for and
accept such passenger. If the taxicab driver for any reason moves the taxicab from the location
where the driver has left the passenger, this paragraph shall not apply.”

SECTION 4. This ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) under Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, which provides that CEQA only
applies to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where, as
here, it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question would have a
significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

SECTION 5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of any competent jurisdiction,
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The City Council
hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and each and every section, subsection,
sentence, clause and phrase thereof not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether
any portion of the ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 6. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance, and
shall make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of and the proceedings of the
City Council at which the same is passed and adopted. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect
thirty (30) days after its final passage and adoption, and within fifteen (15) days after its final passage,
the City Clerk shall cause it to be published in a newspaper of general circulation and shall post the
same at the City Hall, the Lawndale Community Center and the United States Post Office, Lawndale
Branch.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 19" day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 2




ATTEST:

State of California )
County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the
City Council duly adopted the foregoing Ordinance No. 1156-19 at its regular meeting held on the 4th
day of February, 2019, and duly approved and adopted said ordinance at its regular meeting held on
the 19th day of February, 2019, by the following roll call vote:

Voting Present, Not Voting

Absent
Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating St

Name

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem
Pat Kearny

Daniel Reid

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 1156-19
Amend LMC Sec. 5.08.060, 5.24.200, 5.24.220
Taxicab Company Permitting 3



Back to Agenda



LEGAL REVIEW

Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report for the
quarter ended December 31, 2018.

Attachments: Investment Report




CITY OF LAWNDALE

INVESTMENT REPORT
For Quarter Ended December 31, 2018

Balance at
Description Term 12/31/18
CASH ON DEPOSIT
Cash on Deposit -- Wells Fargo On Demand $ 8,626,252
Total Cash on Deposit 8,626,252
INVESTMENTS
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)/Housing Investments:
City of Lawndale On Demand 1,002,907
Lawndale Housing Auth. On Demand 1,388
Total LAIF Investments 1,004,295
Non-LAIF Portfolio (see below) 3,200,000
Interest Revenue held with Trustee 255,662 3,455,662
Total non-LAIF investments and trustee funds 4,459,957
Total Cash and Investments December 31, 2018 13,086,209
Total Cash and Investments September 30, 2018 12,585,817
Total Cash and investments June 30, 2018 14,649,110
Total Cash and Investments March 31, 2018 12,830,434
Total Cash and Investments December 31, 2017 11,572,525

NON-LAIF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Interest Maturity

Bank Principal Rate Dated Date  Yrs
Fed Farm Credit Bk (FFCB) $1,000,000 1.020% 7/6/2016  7/5/19 3
Barclays Bank $247,000 2.05% 7/16/2014 7/16/19 5
Comenity Capital Bank $249,000 1.20% 8/16/2016 8/15/19 3
First Bank Puerto Rico $249,000 1.25% 9/9/2016 9/9/2019 3
Capital One NA $247,000 2.00%  9/10/2015 9/10/19 4
Capital One Bank $248,000 1.35%  8/11/2016 8/30/20 4
Discover Bank $248,000 1.50%  8/11/2016 8/10/21 5
JP Morgan $248,000 1.65%  8/16/2016 8/16/21 5
Private Bank & Trust $248,000 1.50% 9/9/2016 8/30/21 5
Enterprise Bank PA $216,000 1.20% 10/27/2016 11/16/19 3

Par Value $3,200,000




Back to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. CC-1902-005

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS
IN THE SUM OF $239,307.44

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That in accordance with Sections 37202 and 37209 of the Government Code,
the Finance Director, as certified below, hereby attests to the accuracy of these demands and to the
availability of funds for the payment thereof.

SECTION 2. That the following claims and demands have been audited as required by
law, and that appropriations for these claims and demands are included in the annual budget as

approved by the City Council.

SECTION 3. That the following claims and demands are hereby authorized in the
accounts herein after set forth.

Effective Date: February 19th, 2019

Certified by:

Wayne Schaller, Finance Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor




ATTEST:

State of California )
County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that
the City Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No.
CC-1902-005 at a regular meeting of said Council held on the 19th day of February, 2019, by the
following roll call vote:

Voting Present, Not Voting
: Absent
Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating >l

Name

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem

Daniel Reid

Pat Kearney

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk

Resolution No. CC-1902-005
Warrants 2




Check Register Report

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 1:25PM
City of Lawndale BANK: WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Page: 1
Check Number ~ Check Date Status Void/Stop Date  Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks
196909 01/31/2019 Reconciled 7177 MATI'HEW CEBALLOS REIMBURSE EXPENSES-TRAVEL/M?G 1563.00
196910 01/31/2019 Printed 7022 HOLLY CEPEDA REPTILE DISPLAY & ENCOUNTER 775.00
196911 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0190 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTS, INC SECTION 125 - POST TAX 3,227.73
196912 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0216 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-REG 2,721.84
196913 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0389 DELTA DENTAL INS HMO DENTAL INS 44.85
196914 01/31/2019 Reconciled 6636 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS FAX PHONE CHARGES 79.08
196915 01/31/2019 Reconciled 5998 GHALB! & ASSOCIATES INC PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE i 34,070.00
196916 01/31/2019 Reconciled 6292 KELLY PAPER COMPANY 25 CASES GLOBAL WHITE PAPER 800.17
196917 01/31/2019 Printed 7104 KILGORE FITNESS SVC, LLC SERVICE CALL-FITNESS EQUIPMENT 499.55
196918 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0308 LOS ANGELES COUNTY PRISONER MAINTENANCE-NOV 2018 1,167.39
196919 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0337 MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK EMP. ASSIST PROGRAM - FEB 2019 94.05
196920 01/31/2019 Reconciled 6015 LAYNE NATALE INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR FITNESS 650.00
196921 01/31/2019 Reconciled 2002 THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 LTD INSURANCE PREMIUM 1,562.12
196922 01/31/2019 Printed 0466 TRAVELTECH ENTERPRISES DEPOSIT-SR TRAVEL CLUB 650.00
196923 01/31/2019 Reconciled 3672-CMD U.S. BANK CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 198.55
196924 01/31/2019 Reconciled 3672-FIN U.S. BANK CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 1,508.75
186925 01/31/2019 Reconciled 0479 VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION PREMIUM PAYMENT 930.33
196926 02/04/2019 Reconciled 7178 DEPT. OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY INSPECTION REQUEST 196.00
196927 02/04/2019 Reconciled 7179 SAM'S ROOTER REFUND FEES-SPR 18-121 1,452.06
196928 02/04/2019 Printed 0439 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 7,756.39
196929 02/04/2019 Printed 0440 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. UTILITIES - GAS 296.08
186930 02/07/2019 Printed 0115 AT &T LONG DISTANCE SVC - DEC 2018 14.10
196931 02/07/2019 Reconciled 0613 BERICOM IT & DESIGN NTWK/COMPUTER SUPPORT-JAN 19 11,931.28
196932 02/07/2019 Reconciled 5627 CHRISTINA BROOME INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR YOGA 195.00
196933 02/07/2019 Printed 6636 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PHONE CHARGES - GREEN PARK 167.58
196934 02/07/2019 Printed 5503 JA'VONDA JONES INSTRUCTOR FEE-GYM/HIP HOP 1,242.94
196935 02/07/2019 Printed 6144 MV TRANSPORTATION INC LAWNDALE BEAT TRANSIT BUS 35,006.27
196936 02/07/2019 Printed 2862 MARC SALDANA INSTRUCTOR FEE- SR TAI CHI 260.00
196937 02/07/2019 Printed 7181 LUIS SANTIAGO REFUND FEE-RESERVATION DEPOSIT 896.00
196938 02/07/2019 Printed 7120 SEAN M. MOORE REIMBURSE EXPENSES-TUITION 395.00
196939 02/07/2019 Printed 0439 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 4,103.85
. 196940 02/07/2019 Reconciled 3672-FLEET U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYS VEHICLE FUEL - MSD 789.07
“ 196941 02/07/2019 Printed 3672-CSD U.S. BANK CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - CSD 337.92




Check Register Report

Date: 0211212019
Time: 1:25 PM
City of Lawndale BANK: WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Page: 2
Check Number ~ Check Date Status Void/Stop Date  Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks
196942 02/07/2019 Printed 3672-RSD U.S. BANK CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - RSD 47.59
196943 02/19/2019 Printed 2615 A-THRONE CO., INC PORTABLE RESTROOM-MCKENZIE GRD 88.95
196944 02/19/2019 Printed 0112 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD-JAN 19 3,220.00
196945 02/19/2019 Printed 7182 NIEASHIA SHANNELL ALLEN REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 500.00
196946 02/19/2019 Printed 6878 ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES BILINGUAL ASSESSMENT TEST 62.00
196947 02/19/2019 Printed 3923 AMERICAN SOCCER CO., INC. UNIFORM-2019 WINTER BASKETBALL 40.92
196948 02/19/2019 Printed 5394 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 157.00
196949 02/19/2019 Printed 5394 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 407.00
196950 02/19/2019 Printed 5394 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 364.50
196951 02/19/2019 Printed 5394 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 263.50
196952 02/19/2019 Printed 1056 AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC. LINE REPAIR - 2 HRS MIN SVC 260.00
196953 02/19/2019 Printed 7003 RON BENTLEY REFUND FEE-4444 W. 153RD ST 1,273.86
196954 02/19/2019 Printed 0142 BOULEVARD FLORIST REFUND FEE-SPR 18-24 DEPOSIT 929.73
196955 02/19/2019 Printed 0163 CAPITAL OF SOUTH BAY INC. ELECTRICAL / LIGHTING SUPPLIES 26.17
196956 02/19/2019 Printed 0219 COUNTY OF LA DEPT OF PUBLIC WK TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE SVC 8,318.44
196957 02/19/2019 Printed 0217 DEPT OF ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES-DEC 18 267.57
196958 02/19/2019 Printed 4240 DIRECT APPLICATIONS INC AWARDS-2018 HOLIDAY DECORATING 502.61
196959 02/19/2019 Printed 7052 AMALEA FISHER INSTRUCTOR FEE-SR FITNESS 390.00
196960 02/19/2019 Printed 6530 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP PWD JACKETS WITH CITY LOGO 680.32
196961 02/19/2019 Printed 6530 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP SAFETY GLASSES - PWD 166.22
196962 02/19/2019 Printed 7183 REBECA GONZALEZ REFUND FEE-SPR 18-110 1,428.36
196963 02/19/2019 Printed 7172 THEREZA GONZALEZ REFUND FEE-EVENT SECURITY 179.84
196964 02/19/2019 Printed 4796 ERICA HARBISON STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONER 100.00
196965 02/19/2019 Printed 6566 HAWTHORNE MATH AND REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 1,500.00
196966 02/19/2019 Printed 0283A HDL COREN & CONE PROPERTY TAX SVCS-MAR 2019 745.01
196967 02/19/2019 Printed 3071 JEROME JOHNSON REFEREE SVCS-BASKETBALL 1,590.00
196968 02/19/2019 Printed 7150 KOA CORPORATION TEMP. STAFFING-DIRECTOR-PWD 14,200.00
196969 02/19/2019 Printed 0211 L.A. NEWSPAPER GROUP DB 2-31 LEGAL AD - 02/07/2019 189.95
196970 02/19/2019 Printed 0319 LAWNDALE ELEM SCH DIST BOLLINGER GYMNASIUM USE FEES 5,375.00
196971 02/19/2019 Printed 0308 LOS ANGELES COUNTY SECURITY SVCS-SPECIAL EVENTS 270.16
196972 02/19/2019 Printed 6428 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF GARDENA CITYWIDE OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,146.12
196973 02/19/2019 Printed 0367 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN 579.33
196974 02/19/2019 Printed 7189 PACIFIC COAST PLUMBING REFUND FEE-SPR 18-63 DEPOSIT 380.45




Check Register Report

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 1:25 PM
City of Lawndale BANK:  WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Page: 3
Check Number ~ Check Date Status Void/Stop Date  Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks
196975 02/19/2019 Printed 1140 PACIFIC TIRE SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MSD 530.00
196976 02/19/2019 Printed 7184 TODD PENNA REFUND DEPOSIT-CONST/ DEMO 1,470.00
196977 02/19/2019 Printed 7073 BEENA PHILIPOSE REFUND DEPOSIT-CONST/DEMO 3,200.00
196978 02/19/2019 Printed 7047 PRECISION AUTO CARE, INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-PWD 89.53
196979 02/19/2019 Printed 6123 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY UNIFORM CLEANING-PWD 37.06
196980 02/19/2019 Printed 7185 CYRENA PURIFY REFUND FEE-SECURITY DEPOSIT 250.00
196981 02/19/2019 Printed 7186 JOSE RAMIREZ REFUND FEE-SECURITY DEPOSIT 250.00
196982 02/19/2019 Printed 6499 RJS CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES WASHED PLASTER SAND 80.81
196983 02/19/2019 Printed 7056 FREDY G. ROJAS REFUND FEE-SPR 18-70 DEPOSIT 1,656.97
196984 02/19/2019 Printed 6698 SHIRLEY RUDOLPH STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONER 100.00
196985 02/19/2019 Printed 7187 MIKE RYAN REFUND FEE-SPR 18-123 600.31
196986 02/19/2019 Printed 6896 SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC RETENTION RELEASE-FY 16-17 67,026.64
196987 02/19/2019 Printed 1071 SHOETERIA SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD CREW 1,224.36
196988 02/19/2019 Printed 2051 MADONNA SITKA STIPEND-PRSSC COMMISSIONER 50.00
196989 02/19/2019 Printed 7188 SOUTH BAY ASSOC. OF CHAMBER REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 1,000.00
196990 02/19/2019 Printed 2825 THOMPSON TROPHY MFG, INC. PLATE-WALL DISTINCTION PLAQUE 10.95
196991 02/19/2019 Printed 6850 ULTIMATE MAINTENANCE SVCS INC MAINTENANCE SV-STRIP/WAX FLOOR 1,700.00
196992 02/19/2019 Printed 0480 VISTA PAINT GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 108.26
196993 02/19/2019 Printed 6697 DANIEL WOODS STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONER 100.00
Total Checks: 85 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 239,307.44
Total Payments: 85 Bank Total (excluding void checks): 239,307.44
Total Payments: 85 Grand Total (excluding void checks): 239,307.44




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 01/31/2019

Time: 10:14 am
City of Lawndale Page: 1
Ref. No. Vendor Name invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69766 MATTHEW CEBALLOS 01/31/2019 01/30/2019 REIMBURSE EXPENSES-TRAVEL
12/12-14/18 153.00
Vendor Total: 153.00
69787 HOLLY CEPEDA 01/31/2019 01/17/2019 REPTILE DISPLAY & ENCOUNTEF
2019 PET FAIR-06/08/19 775.00
Vendor Total: 775.00
69767 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTS, INC 01/31/2019 01/29/2019  SECTION 125 - PRE TAX
E7421597 - FEB 2019 - PRE 1,436.52
69768 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTS, INC 01/31/2019 01/29/2019  SECTION 125 - POST TAX
E7421597-FEB 2019 - POST 1,791.21
Vendor Total: 3,227.73
69770 DELTA DENTAL INS 01/31/2019 01/29/2019 HMO DENTAL INS
BEO0O 3209484-02/01/19 44.85
Vendor Total: 44.85
69769 DELTA DENTAL 01/31/2019 01/29/2019 DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-F
BEOO 3210659-02/01/19 2,721.84
Vendor Total: 2,721.84
69771 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2019 01/19/2019 FAX PHONE CHARGES
01/19/19 79.08
Vendor Total: 79.08
69772 GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC 01/31/2019 0016441B  10/10/2018 PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE |
ING AVE/MBB 10,840.00
69773 GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC 01/31/2019 0016441B  10/10/2018 PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE Il
ING AVE/MARINE 16,130.00
69774 GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC 01/31/2019 0016441B  10/10/2018 PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE lI
ING AVE/ROSECRANS 7,100.00
Vendor Total: 34,070.00
69775 KELLY PAPER COMPANY 01/31/2019 01/28/2019 25 CASES GLOBAL WHITE PAPEF
9563418 800.17
Vendor Total: 800.17
69788 KILGORE FITNESS SVC, LLC 01/31/2019 00017110  11/19/2018 SERVICE CALL-FITNESS EQUIPM
1165 499.55
Vendor Total: 499.55
69776 LOS ANGELES COUNTY 01/31/2019 12/19/2018 PRISONER MAINTENANCE-NOV Z
192015VL 1,167.39
Vendor Total: 1,167.39
69777 MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK 01/31/2019 01/17/2019 EMP. ASSIST PROGRAM - FEB 20
PRN-034317 94.05
Vendor Total: 94.05
69778 LAYNE NATALE 01/31/2019 00017007 01/31/2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR FITNESS
1-2019 650.00
Vendor Total: 650.00
69779 THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 01/31/2019 01/29/2019  LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM
FEB 2019-LiFE 661.50
69780 THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 01/31/2019 01/29/2019 AD & D INSURANCE PREMIUM
FEB 2019-ADD 78.75
69781 THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 01/31/2019 01/29/2019 LTD INSURANCE PREMIUM
FEB 2019-LTD 821.87




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 01/31/2019

Time: 10:14 am
City of Lawndale Page: 2
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
Vendor Total: 1,562.12
69782 TRAVELTECH ENTERPRISES 01/31/2019 01/30/201¢ DEPOSIT-SR TRAVEL CLUB
992297-CATAMARAN RESORT 650.00
Vendor Totat: 650.00
69783 U.S. BANK 01/31/2019 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT
4246-0446-0687-3242-01/22/19 110.40
69784 U.S. BANK 01/31/2019 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT
4246-0446-0687--3242-01/22/19A 88.15
Vendor Total: 198.55
69785 U.S. BANK 01/31/2019 01/22/2019  CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT
4246-0445-5572-5039-01/22/19 1,508.75
Vendor Total: 1,508.75
69786 VISION SERVICE PLAN 01/31/2019 01/29/2019  VISION PREMIUM PAYMENT
FEB 2019 930.33
Vendor Total: 930.33
Grand Total: 49,132.41
Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Net Total: 49,132.41
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Total Invoices: 23 Outstanding Invoice Total: 49,132.41




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/04/2019
Time: 7:51 am

City of Lawndale Page: 1
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69789 DEPT. OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY 02/04/2019 01/31/2019 INSPECTION REQUEST
19-0068-MP-MOBILE PARK CLOSURE 196.00
Vendor Total: 196.00
69790 SAM'S ROOTER 02/04/2019 01/31/2019 REFUND FEES-SPR 18-121
F/70574-4170 W. 167TH ST 1,452.06
Vendor Total: 1,452.06
69792 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. 02/04/2019 02/04/2019  UTILITIES - ELECTRIC
JAN 2019 7,756.39
Vendor Total: 7,756.39
69791 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. 02/04/2019 02/04/2019  UTILITIES - GAS
JAN 2019B 296.08
Vendor Total: 296.08
Grand Total: 9,700.53
Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Net Total: 9,700.53
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Total Invoices: 4 Outstanding Invoice Total: 9,700.53




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/07/2019

Time: 7:54 am
City of Lawndale Page: 1
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69793 AT&T 02/07/2019 01/25/2019 LONG DISTANCE SVC - DEC 2018
01/25/2019 14.10
Vendor Total: 14.10
69794 BERICOM IT & DESIGN 02/07/2019 00017015 02/04/2019 NTWK/COMPUTER SUPPORT-JA!
619 11,931.28
Vendor Total: 11,931.28
69795 CHRISTINA BROOME 02/07/2019 00016979  02/05/2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR YOGA
JAN 19B 195.00
Vendor Total: 195.00
69796 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 02/07/2019 01/28/2019 PHONE CHARGES - GREEN PARF
01/28/2019 167.58
Vendor Total: 167.58
69797 JA'VONDA JONES 02/07/2019 00016993  02/06/2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE-GYM/HIP HOP
1-2019 1,242.94
Vendor Total: 1,242.94
69807 MV TRANSPORTATION INC 02/07/2019 0016977A 02/06/2019 LAWNDALE BEAT TRANSIT BUS
97882-DEC 2018 35,006.27
Vendor Total: 35,006.27
69799 MARC SALDANA 02/07/2019 00016978  02/05/2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE- SR TAI CHI
JAN 2019 260.00
Vendor Total: 260.00
69800 LUIS SANTIAGO 02/07/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION DEF
F/71719 896.00
Vendor Total: 896.00
69798 SEAN M. MOORE 02/07/2019 02/05/2019 REIMBURSE EXPENSES-TUITION
FALL 2018-BUSA-40739 395.00
Vendor Total: 395.00
69801 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. 02/07/2019 02/04/2019  UTILITIES - ELECTRIC
FEB 2019 4,103.85
Vendor Total: 4,103.85
69802 U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYS 02/07/2019 00017033  01/24/2019 VEHICLE FUEL - CSD
86932-2446-01/24/2019-CSD 310.97
69808 U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYS 02/07/2019 01/24/2019 VEHICLE FUEL - MSD
86932-2446-01/24/19-MSD 478.10
Vendor Total: 789.07
69803 U.S. BANK 02/07/2019 00017025 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - C¢
4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19 43.50
69804 U.S. BANK 02/07/2019 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - C¢
4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19-A 125.86
69805 U.S. BANK 02/07/2019 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - C¢
4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19-B 168.56
Vendor Total: 337.92
69806 U.S. BANK 02/07/2019 01/22/2019 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT - R¢
4246-0445-5575-5267-01/22/19 47.59
Vendor Total: 47.59




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/07/2019

Time: 7:54 am
City of Lawndale Page: 2
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
Grand Total: 55,386.60
Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Net Total: 55,386.60
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Total Invoices: 16 Outstanding Invoice Total: 55,386.60

-10-




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 11:11 am

City of Lawndale Page: 1
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69809 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 02/19/2019 00017068 01/16/2018 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD-JAN
58887 3,220.00
Vendor Total: 3,220.00
69810 NIEASHIA SHANNELL ALLEN 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT
F/71684 250.00
69811 NIEASHIA SHANNELL ALLEN 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT
FI71720 250.00
Vendor Total: 500.00
69851 ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES 02/19/2019 01/31/2019  BILINGUAL ASSESSMENT TEST
15417696 62.00
Vendor Total: 62.00
69812 AMERICAN SOCCER CO., INC. 02/19/2019 00017077  01/31/2019  UNIFORM-2019 WINTER BASKETI
1514125S8A 40.92
Vendor Total: 40.92
69852 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 02/19/2019 00016483  09/07/2018 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES
83222 157.00
69853 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 02/19/2019 00016483  10/25/2018 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES
83862 407.00
69854 : ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 02/19/2019 00016483  11/16/2018 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES
84198 364.50
69855 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 02/19/2019 11/16/2018 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES
84377 263.50
Vendor Total: 1,192.00
69856 AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC. 02/19/2019 00017013  01/08/2019  LINE REPAIR - 2 HRS MIN SVC
SB110834 260.00
Vendor Total: 260.00
69813 A-THRONE CO., INC 02/19/2019 00017017  01/30/2019 PORTABLE RESTROOM-MCKENZ
563475 88.95
Vendor Totat: 88.95
69814 RON BENTLEY 02/19/2019 02/07/2019 REFUND FEE-4444 W. 153RD ST
F/70315-SPR 18-17 1,273.86
Vendor Total: 1,273.86
‘ 69857 BOULEVARD FLORIST 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-24 DEPOS/
| F/67738-14507 HAWTHORNE BL 929.73
j’ Vendor Total: 929.73
|
! 69815 CAPITAL OF SOUTH BAY INC. 02/19/2019 00016967  01/31/2019 ELECTRICAL / LIGHTING SUPPLIE
408310 26.17
1 Vendor Total: 26.17
:
:
§69859 COUNTY OF LA DEPT OF PUBLIC WK 02/19/2019 00016972  01/07/2019 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
| PW-19010703371 8,318.44
Vendor Total: 8,318.44
69816 DEPT OF ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL 02/19/2019 00016934  01/15/2019 ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES-DE
01/15/2019 267.57
Vendor Total: 267.57
69858 DIRECT APPLICATIONS INC 02/19/2019 01/17/2019 AWARDS-2018 HOLIDAY DECOR/
19-010 502.61

Vendor Total: 502.61

-10-




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 11:11 am

City of Lawndale Page: 2
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69817 AMALEA FISHER 02/19/2019 00017008  02/06/2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE-SR FITNESS
JAN 2019 390.00
Vendor Total: 390.00
69818 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP 02/19/2019 00016946  01/21/2019 SAFETY GLASSES - PWD
1164962-02 166.22
69819 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP 02/19/2019 00017112  12/03/2018 PWD JACKETS WITH CITY LOGO
1163414-01 680.32
Vendor Total: 846.54
69820 REBECA GONZALEZ 02/19/2019 01/30/2019 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-110
F/70081-14607 1/2 PRAIRIE AVE 1,428.36
Vendor Total: 1,428.36
69821 THEREZA GONZALEZ 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-EVENT SECURITY
F/70651 179.84
Vendor Total: 179.84
69822 ERICA HARBISON 02/19/2019 00017000  01/14/2019  STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/14/2019 50.00
69823 ERICA HARBISON 02/19/2019 00017000 01/28/2019  STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/28/2019 50.00
Vendor Total: 100.00
69824 HAWTHORNE MATH AND 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT
Fi71542 1,500.00
Vendor Totak: 1,500.00
69825 HDL COREN & CONE 02/19/2019 01/25/2019 PROPERTY TAX SVCS-MAR 2019
0026199-IN 745.01
Vendor Total: 745.01
69826 JEROME JOHNSON 02/19/2019 00017116  01/27/2019 REFEREE SVCS-BASKETBALL
01272019 1,590.00
Vendor Total: 1,590.00
69827 KOA CORPORATION 02/19/2019 01/14/2019 TEMP. STAFFING-DIRECTOR-PW
JB83157-1 14,200.00
Vendor Total: 14,200.00
69860 L.A. NEWSPAPER GROUP 02/19/2019 00016925 02/07/2019 DB 2-31 LEGAL AD - 02/07/2019
AD #0011232816-5007750-CCD 189.95
Vendor Totak: 189.95
69828 LAWNDALE ELEM SCH DIST 02/19/2019 00016936  01/14/2019 BOLLINGER GYMNASIUM USE FE
4008 5,375.00
Vendor Total: 5,375.00
69829 LOS ANGELES COUNTY 02/19/2019 01/12/2019 SECURITY SVCS-SPECIAL EVEN’
192392CY 270.16
Vendor Total: 270.16
69830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF GARDENA 02/19/2019 00016929 02/05/2019 CITYWIDE OFFICE SUPPLIES
17016 1,146.12
Vendor Total: 1,146.12
69866 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 12/20/2018 OFFICE SUPPLIES - CSD
249012746001 62.40
69867 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/21/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES - CDD
261231105001 25.60

-12-




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 11:11 am

City of Lawndale Page: 3
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
69868 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/09/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN
2265822148 92.73
69869 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/10/2019  OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN
257162673001 349.43
69870 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/20/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES - CDD
261232316001 49.26
69871 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/16/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN
259255193001 -228.06
69872 OFFICE DEPOT 02/19/2019 01/15/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN
259261037001 227.97
Vendor Total: 579.33
69861 PACIFIC COAST PLUMBING 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-63 DEPOSI
F/68821-4638 MARINE AVE 380.45
Vendor Total: 380.45
69862 PACIFIC TIRE SERVICE 02/19/2019 01/30/2019 REPAIR FLAT
109620 10.00
69863 PACIFIC TIRE SERVICE 02/19/2019 01/31/2019  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MSD
109634 520.00
Vendor Total: 530.00
69831 TODD PENNA 02/19/2019 02/05/2019 REFUND DEPOSIT-CONST/ DEMC
F/65383 1,470.00
Vendor Totatl: 1,470.00
69832 BEENA PHILIPOSE 02/19/2019 02/05/2019 REFUND DEPOSIT-CONST/DEMO
F/68073A 3,200.00
Vendor Total: 3,200.00
69833 PRECISION AUTO CARE, INC 02/19/2019 00016969 01/25/2019 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-PWD
0084325 89.53
Vendor Total: 89.53
69834 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/19/2019 00016961  01/29/2019 UNIFORM CLEANING-PWD
42374240 37.06
Vendor Total: 37.06
69835 CYRENA PURIFY 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-SECURITY DEPOSI
F/70875 250.00
Vendor Total: 250.00
69836 JOSE RAMIREZ 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-SECURITY DEPOSI
F/71198 250.00
Vendor Total: 250.00
- 59837 RJS CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES 02/19/2019 01/17/2019  WASHED PLASTER SAND
| 3106193 80.81
Vendor Totak 80.81
69838 FREDY G. ROJAS 02/19/2019 02/04/2019 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-70 DEPOSI
| F/68956 1,656.97
Vendor Total: 1,656.97
69839 SHIRLEY RUDOLPH 02/19/2019 00016985 01/14/2019  STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/14/19 50.00
69840 SHIRLEY RUDOLPH 02/19/2019 00016985 01/28/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/28/2019 50.00
Vendor Total: 100.00
69841 MIKE RYAN 02/19/2019 01/30/2019 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-123

F/70600-4170 W. 167TH STREET 600.31
-13-




Edit List of Invoices - Summary

Date: 02/12/2019
Time: 11:11 am

City of Lawndale Page: 4
Ref. No. Vendor Name Invoice No.  Posting Date PONumber Invoice Date Invoice Description Invoice Amount
Vendor Total: 600.31
69864 SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 02/19/2019 02/05/2019 RETENTION RELEASE - FY 16-17
516-RET 64,616.74
69865 SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 02/19/2019 0016618A  02/05/2019 RETENTION RELEASE-FY 16-17
516-RETA 2,409.90
Vendor Total: 67,026.64
69842 SHOETERIA 02/12/2019 00016966  12/31/2018 SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD CRE
0136020-IN 388.25
69843 SHOETERIA 02/19/2019 00016966 01/18/2019 SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD CRE
0136562-IN 836.11
Vendor Totak: 1,224.36
69844 MADONNA SITKA 02/19/2019 00016997 01/14/2019 STIPEND-PRSSC COMMISSIONEF
01/14/2019 50.00
Vendor Total: 50.00
69845 SOUTH BAY ASSOC. OF CHAMBER 02/19/2019 02/06/2019 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT
F/71479 1,000.00
Vendor Total: 1,000.00
69846 THOMPSON TROPHY MFG, INC. 02/19/2019 02/01/2019 PLATE-WALL DISTINCTION PLAQ
57627 10.95
Vendor Total: 10.95
69847 ULTIMATE MAINTENANCE SVCS INC 02/19/2019 00017118 01/04/2019 MAINTENANCE SV-STRIP/WAX Fl
25394 1,700.00
Vendor Total: 1,700.00
69848 VISTA PAINT 02/19/2019 00016953 01/28/2019 GRAFFITI SUPPLIES
2019-670285-00 108.26
Vendor Total: 108.26
69849 DANIEL WOODS 02/19/2019 00016986 01/14/2019  STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/14/2019 50.00
69850 DANIEL WOODS 02/19/2019 00016986  01/28/2019  STIPEND - PRSSC COMMISSIONE
01/28/2019 50.00
Vendor Total: 100.00
Grand Total: 125,315.96
Less Credit Memos: -228.06
Net Total: 125,087.90
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Total Invoices: 64 Outstanding Invoice Total: 125,087.90

.14 -




-6 -

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 3:41 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 1
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
Fund: 100 General Fund
Dept.: 000
100-000-420.100 Park
SAM'S ROOTER// F/70574-4170 W. 167TH REFUND FEES-SPR 18-121 196927 02/04/2019 02/04/2019 -361.55
-361.55
100-000-421.100  Planning
BENTLEY/RON// F/70315-SPR 18-17 REFUND FEE-4444 W. 153RD ST 196953 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -539.75
BOULEVARD FLORIST F/67738-14507 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-24 196954 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -883.88
GONZALEZ/REBECA// F/70081-14607 1/2 PRAIRIE REFUND FEE-SPR 18-110 196962 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -385.25
PACIFIC COAST PLUMBING/// F/68821-4638 MARINE REFUND FEE-SPR 18-63 196974 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -1,433.16
ROJAS/FREDY G.// F/68956 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-70 196983 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -156.64
RYAN/MIKE/ F/70600-4170 W. 167TH REFUND FEE-SPR 18-123 196985 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -1,213.30
-4,611.98
100-000-425.101 Community
SANTIAGO/LUIS/ F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 -5.00
SANTIAGO/LUIS/H F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 119.00
114.00
100-000-425.102 CC-Administration
SANTIAGO/LUIS/H F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 15.00
15.00
100-000-425.103 CC - Recreation
SANTIAGO/LUISH F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 140.00
140.00
100-000-425.104 CC - Maintenance
SANTIAGO/LUIS// F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 30.00
30.00

100-000-425.105 CC - Utility Fees




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

-9] -

Time: 4:10 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 2
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check # Due Date Posting Date Amount
SANTIAGO/LUIS/ F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 5.00
5.00
100-000-425.106 CC - Rental
SANTIAGO/LUISH F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 11.00
11.00
Total Dept. 000: -4,658.53
Dept: 110 City Council
100-110-510.100  Office Supplies
U.S. BANK/// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196923 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 52.56
U.S. BANK/// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196923  01/31/2018 01/31/2019 18.97
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196923 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 38.87
110.40
100-110-540.310 Discretionary
U.S. BANK/// 4246-0446-0687--3242-01/22/1 CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196923  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 88.15
88.15
Totai Dept. City Council: 198.55
Dept: 130 City Clerk
100-130-510.400
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196924 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 130.00
130.00
100-130-510.620 Travel/Meetings
CEBALLOS/MATTHEW// 12/12-14/18 REIMBURSE 196909 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 153.00
153.00
100-130-530.500 Legal Ads
L.A. NEWSPAPER GROUP AD DB 2-31 LEGAL AD - 02/07/2019 196969 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 189.95

U.S. BANK/// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196924  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 1,327.38




AR

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 4:10 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 3
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
1,5617.33
Total Dept. City Clerk: 1,800.33
Dept.: 150 Administrative Svcs
100-150-510.605 City-wide Staff
ALTA LANGUAGE 1S417696 BILINGUAL ASSESSMENT TEST 196946 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 62.00
62.00
100-150-510.630 Benefit
SEAN M. MOORE FALL REIMBURSE 196938  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 395.00
395.00
Total Dept. Administrative Svcs: 457.00
Dept: 160 General Operations
100-160-510.100 Office Supplies
KELLY PAPER COMPANY/// 9563418 25 CASES GLOBAL WHITE 196916  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 800.17
MINUTEMAN PRESS OF 17016 CITYWIDE OFFICE SUPPLIES 196972  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,146.12
1,946.29
100-160-515.100
AT&T 01/25/2019 LONG DISTANCE SVC - DEC 196930  02/07/20189 02/07/2019 14.10
AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, LINE REPAIR - 2 HRS MIN SVC 196952  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 260.00
FRONTIER 01/19/19 FAX PHONE CHARGES 196914  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 79.08
FRONTIER 01/28/2019 PHONE CHARGES - GREEN 196933  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 167.58
520.76
100-160-515.200  Electricity
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JAN 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196928  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 144.72
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FEB 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196939  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 442.75
587.47

100-160-515.300  Natural Gas




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

Time: 410 pm

-8 -

City of Lawndale Page: 4
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Posting Date  Amount
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS JAN UTILITIES - GAS 196929 02/04/2019 02/04/2019 17.16

17.16

Total Dept. General Operations: 3,071.68

Dept: 180 Information Systems
100-180-530.100  Contract Services
BERICOM IT & DESIGN 619 NTWK/COMPUTER 196931 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 11,931.28
11,931.28

100-180-550.400 Other Equipment

U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196924  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 28.19
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT PAYMENT 196924  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 23.18
51.37

Total Dept. Information Systems: 11,982.65

Dept: 190 Finance
100-190-510.100  Office Supplies

OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN 196973  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 92.73
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN 196973  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 34943
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN 196973  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 -228.06
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIN 196973  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 227.97

442.07

100-190-530.100  Contract Services

HDL COREN & CONE// 0026199-IN PROPERTY TAX SVCS-MAR 196966  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 745.01
745.01
Total Dept. Finance: 1,187.08

Dept: 210 Police Services

100-210-530.700  County Sheriff
LOS ANGELES COUNTY PRISONER MAINTENANCE-NOV 196918  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 1,167.39




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

Time: 4:10 pm

-61 -

City of Lawndale Page: 5
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
1,167.39

Total Dept. Police Services: 1,167.39

Dept.: 300 Municipal Services
100-300-520.600 Vehicle

PACIFIC TIRE SERVICE 109620 REPAIR FLAT 196975  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 10.00
PACIFIC TIRE SERVICE 109634 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MSD 196975  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 520.00
530.00

100-300-520.610  Vehicle Fuel

U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET VEHICLE FUEL - MSD 196940  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 -28.91
U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET VEHICLE FUEL - MSD 196940  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 507.01
478.10

100-300-530.100 Contract Services

ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 83222 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 196948  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 157.00
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 83862 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 196949  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 407.00
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 84198 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 196950  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 364.50
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER 84377 VETERINARY CARE SERVICES 196951  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 263.50
DEPT OF ANIMAL CARE & 01/15/2019 ANIMAL CONTROL 196957  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 267.57

1,459.57

100-300-540.200 Special Expenses
DIRECT APPLICATIONS INC 19-010 AWARDS-2018 HOLIDAY 196958  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 502.61

502.61

100-300-540.400 Special Events

CEPEDA/HOLLY// 2019 PET REPTILE DISPLAY & 196910  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 775.00
775.00
Total Dept. Municipal Services: 3,745.28

Dept.: 320 Grounds Maintenance




-0C -

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 4:10 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 6
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date Amount
100-320-510.500  Uniforms
GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL 1163414-01 PWD JACKETS WITH CITY 196960  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 680.32
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL 42374240 UNIFORM CLEANING-PWD 196979  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 37.06
SHOETERIA 0136020-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/12/2019 02/12/2019 388.25
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 75.02
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 110.24
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 89.99
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 121.32
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 112.49
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 123.03
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 80.99
SHOETERIA 0136562-IN SAFETY WORK BOOTS-PWD 196987  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 123.03
1,941.74
100-320-515.200  Electricity
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JAN 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196928  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 4,650.62
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JAN 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196928  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 2,031.18
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FEB 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196939  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 1,152.62
7,834.42
100-320-515.300 Natural Gas
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS JAN UTILITIES - GAS 196929  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 223.05
223.05
100-320-520.100 Maintenance
ULTIMATE MAINTENANCE 25394 MAINTENANCE SV-STRIPAWAX 196991 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,700.00
1,700.00
100-320-520.200 Small Tools
GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL 1164962-02 SAFETY GLASSES - PWD 196961 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 166.22
166.22

100-320-520.300 Grounds




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

Time: 4:10 pm

~1T-

City of Lawndale Page: 7
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
CAPITAL OF SOUTH BAY INC. 408310 ELECTRICAL / LIGHTING 196955  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 26.17

26.17

Total Dept. Grounds Maintenance: 11,891.60

Dept.: 410 Planning/Building
100-410-510.100  Office Supplies

OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - CDD 196973 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 25.60
OFF!ICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - CDD 196973 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 49.26
74.86

Total Dept. Planning/Building Admin: 74.86

Dept.: 510 Community Services

100-510-501.200  Salaries - Elected

HARBISON/ERICA// 01/14/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC 196964  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
HARBISON/ERICA// 01/28/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC 196964  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
RUDOLPH/SHIRLEY/ 01/14/19 STIPEND - PRSSC 196984  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
RUDOLPH/SHIRLEY// 01/28/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC 196984  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
SITKA/MADONNA// 01/14/2019 STIPEND-PRSSC 196988  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
WOODS/DANIELY 01/14/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC 196993  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00
WOODS/DANIEL/ 01/28/2019 STIPEND - PRSSC 196993  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 50.00

350.00

100-510-510.100  Office Supplies

OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES - CSD 196973  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 62.40
U.S. BANK// 4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19 CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 108.61
U.S. BANK/// » 4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19 CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 17.25

188.26

100-510-515.300 Natural Gas
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS JAN UTILITIES - GAS 196929  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 55.87

55.87




-7T-

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 4:10 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 8
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
100-510-520.510 Equipment
KILGORE FITNESS SVC, 1165 SERVICE CALL-FITNESS 196917  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 499.55
499.55
100-510-530.100 Contract Services
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT 58887 SCHOOL CROSSING 196944  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,220.00
A-THRONE CO., INC 563475 PORTABLE 196943  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 88.95
BROOME/CHRISTINA/ JAN 19B INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR YOGA 196932  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 195.00
FISHER/AMALEAJ/ JAN 2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE-SR FITNESS 196959  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 390.00
JOHNSON/JEROME// 01272019 REFEREE SVCS-BASKETBALL 196967  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,590.00
JONES/JAVONDA// 1-2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE-GYM/HIP 196934  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 1,242.94
LAWNDALE ELEM SCH DIST// 4008 BOLLINGER GYMNASIUM USE 196970  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 5,375.00
NATALE/LAYNE// 1-2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE - SR 196920  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 650.00
SALDANA/MARC// JAN 2019 INSTRUCTOR FEE- SR TAI CH! 196936  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 260.00
T 13,011.89
100-510-540.120 Recreation
AMERICAN SOCCER CO., UNIFORM-2019 WINTER 196947  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 40.92
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT 196942  02/07/2018 02/07/2019 23.66
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT 196942  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 23.93
88.51
100-510-540.200 Special Expenses
THOMPSON TROPHY MFG, 57627 PLATE-WALL DISTINCTION 196990  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 10.95
U.S. BANK/// 4246-0445-5572-5047-01/22/19 CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 168.56
179.51
100-510-540.410  Senior Activities
U.S. BANK/// CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 1.93
U.S. BANK/// CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 8.49
U.S. BANK// CREDIT ACCOUNT 196941 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 33.08

43.50




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 410 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 9
Fund/Dept./Acct Invoice # Inv. Description Check # Due Date Posting Date  Amount
Total Dept. Community Services 14,417.09
Total Fund General Fund: 45,334.98
Fund: 201 Gas Tax Fund
Dept.: 000
201-000-200.102 Retention
SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 516-RET RETENTION RELEASE - FY 196986 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,637.61
3,637.61
Total Dept. 000: 3,637.61
Dept.: 330 Street Maintenance
201-330-515.200 Electricity
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JAN 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196928  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 527.88
SOUTHERN CALIFORN!IA FEB 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196939 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 1,026.59
1,554.47
201-330-520.400  Street
RJS CONSTRUCTION 3106193 WASHED PLASTER SAND 196982  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 80.81
VISTA PAINT GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 196992  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 108.26
189.07
201-330-520.600 Vehicle
PRECISION AUTO CARE, INC 0084325 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-PWD 196978 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 89.53
89.53
201-330-530.100 Contract Services
COUNTY OF LA DEPT OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL 196956 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 6,457.04
o COUNTY OF LA DEPT OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL 196956  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,861.40
(FS)
8,318.44
Total Dept. Street Maintenance: 10,151.51




-$T -

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 410 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 10
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check # Due Date Posting Date  Amount
Total Fund Gas Tax Fund: 13,789.12
Fund: 206 Prop A - Local Transit
Dept.: 510 Community Services
206-510-520.610 Vehicle Fuel
U.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET VEHICLE FUEL - CSD 196940 02/07/2019 02/07/2019 310.97
310.97
206-510-530.100 Contract Services
MV TRANSPORTATION INC 97882-DEC LAWNDALE BEAT TRANSIT BUS 196935  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 35,006.27
35,006.27
Total Dept. Community Services 35,317.24
Total Fund Prop A - Local 35,317.24
Fund: 207 Prop C - Local Transit
Dept.: 000
207-000-200.102 Retention
SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 516-RET RETENTION RELEASE - FY 196986 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 29,594.65
29,594.65
Total Dept. 000: 29,594.65
Dept.: 310 Public Works Admin.
207-310-530.200 Professional
KOA CORPORATION JB83157-1 TEMP. 196968  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,550.00
3,550.00
207-310-700.150 Inglewood Ave
GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC// ING PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE 196915 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 16,130.00
16,130.00

207-310-700.151  Inglewood Ave




-¢7-

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 4:10 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 1"
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date = Amount
GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC/// ING PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE | 196915  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 3,083.12
3,083.12
Total Dept. Public Works Admin.: 22,763.12
Total Fund Prop C - Local 5§2,357.77
Fund: 218 Hawthorne Blvd. Maint.
Dept.: 330 Street Maintenance
218-330-515.200 Electricity
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JAN 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196928  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 401.99
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FEB 2019 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 196939  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 1,481.89
1,883.88
Total Dept. Street Maintenance: 1,883.88
Total Fund Hawthorne 1,883.88
Fund: 239 SAFETEA-LU (678,000)
Dep.: 310 Public Works Admin.
239-310-530.200 Professional
KOA CORPORATION JB83157-1 TEMP. 196968  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,550.00
3,550.00
Total Dept. Public Works Admin.: 3,550.00
Total Fund SAFETEA-LU 3,550.00
Fund: 240 Prop C25 Grant
Dept.: 310 Public Works Admin.
240-310-700.151  Inglewood Ave
GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC//f ING PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE | 196915  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 7.756.88
7,756.88

240-310-700.263  Inglewood Ave




97 -

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  02/12/2019
Time: 410 pm
City of Lawndale Page: 12
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date  Amount
GHALBI & ASSOCIATES INC//! ING PRELIM ENGINEERING-PHASE 196915 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 7,100.00
7,100.00
Total Dept. Public Works Admin.: 14,856.88
Total Fund Prop C25 Grant: 14,856.88
Fund: 243 Metro STP
Dept.: 000
243-000-200.102 Retention
SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 516-RET RETENTION RELEASE - FY 196986 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 23,075.47
23,075.47
Total Dept. 000: 23,075.47
Total Fund Metro STP: 23,075.47
Fund: 244 Measure R Fund
Dept.: 000
244-000-200.102 Retention
SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC 516-RET RETENTION RELEASE - FY 196986 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 8,309.01
8,309.01
Total Dept. 000: 8,309.01
Dept.: 310 Public Works Admin.
244-310-530.200 Professional
KOA CORPORATION JB83157-1 TEMP. 196968 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,550.00
3,550.00
244-310-700.146  Street
SEQUEL CONTRACTORS INC RETENTION RELEASE-FY 16-17 196986 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 2,409.90
2,409.90
Total Dept. Public Works Admin.: 5,959.90




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

Time: 4:10 pm

City of Lawndale Page: 13
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Descripton Check# Due Date Posting Date Amount
Total Fund Measure R 14,268.91

Fund: 307 2009 TABS
Dept.: 610 Redevelopment

307-610-530.200 Professional
KOA CORPORATION JB83157-1 TEMP. 196968 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,550.00

T 3)550.00

307-610-700.221  Closure of Mobile

DEPT. OF HOUSING AND  19-0068-MP-MOBILE PARK INSPECTION REQUEST 196926  02/04/2019 02/04/2019 196.00
196.00

Total Dept. Redevelopment: —m

Total Fund 2009 TABS: 3,746.00

Fund: 501 Deposit/Donations
Dept.: 000

501-000-200.303 Travel Club
TRAVELTECH ENTERPRISES ~ 992297-CATAMARAN DEPOSIT-SR TRAVEL CLUB 196922  01/31/2019 01/31/2019 650.00

650.00

501-000-200.307 Community

ALLEN/NIEASHIA SHANNELL/ F/71684 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 196945  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 250.00
ALLEN/NIEASHIA SHANNELL// F/71720 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 196945  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 250.00
GONZALEZ/THEREZA// F/70651 REFUND FEE-EVENT SECURITY 196963  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 179.84
HAWTHORNE MATH AND F/71542 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 196965  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,500.00
LOS ANGELES COUNTY SECURITY SVCS-SPECIAL 196971  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 270.16
S PURIFY/CYRENA// F/70875 REFUND FEE-SECURITY 196980  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 250.00
D RAMIREZ/JOSE// F/71198 REFUND FEE-SECURITY 196981  02/19/2019 02/19/2019 250.00
SANTIAGO/LUISH F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 81.00

SANTIAGO/LUIS/ F/71719 REFUND FEE-RESERVATION 196937  02/07/2019 02/07/2019 500.00




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
Date:  02/12/2019

Time: 4:10 pm

-87-

City of Lawndale Page: 14
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date Amount
SOUTH BAY ASSOC. OF F/71479 REFUND FEE-RENTAL DEPOSIT 196989 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,000.00
4,531.00
501-000-200.314 Const Demo
PENNA/TODD// F/65383 REFUND DEPOSIT-CONST/ 196976 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,470.00
PHILIPOSE/BEENA// F/68073A REFUND 196977 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 3,200.00
4,670.00
501-000-200.410 Planning Deposit
BENTLEY/RON// F/70315-SPR REFUND FEE-4444 W. 153RD ST 196953 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
BOULEVARD FLORIST F/67738-14507 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-24 196954 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
GONZALEZ/REBECA// F/70081-14607 1/2 PRAIRIE REFUND FEE-SPR 18-110 196962 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
PACIFIC COAST PLUMBING/// F/68821-4638 MARINE REFUND FEE-SPR 18-63 196974 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
ROJAS/FREDY G.// F/68956 REFUND FEE-SPR 18-70 196983 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
RYAN/MIKE// F/70600-4170 W. 167TH REFUND FEE-SPR 18-123 196985 02/19/2019 02/19/2019 1,813.61
SAM'S ROOTER/// F/70574-4170 W. 167TH REFUND FEES-SPR 18-121 196927 02/04/2019 02/04/2019 1,813.61
12,695.27
Total Dept. 000: 22,546.27
Total Fund 22,546.27
Fund: 502 Employee Benefit Trust
Dept.: 000
502-000-200.205 Dental Insurance
DELTA DENTAL BEOO DENTAL INSURANCE 196912 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 2,721.84
DELTA DENTAL INS BEOO HMO DENTAL INS 196913 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 44 .85
2,766.69
502-000-200.215  Accident
THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 FEB AD & D INSURANCE PREMIUM 196921 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 78.75
78.75

502-000-200.216 EAP Premium




-6C "

02/12/2019

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT Oat
ate:

Time: 3:41 pm

City of Lawndale Page: 15
Fund/Dept./Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Inv. Description Check# Due Date Posting Date Amount
MANAGED HEALTH EMP. ASSIST PROGRAM - FEB 196919 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 94.05
94.05
502-000-200.217 Life Insurance
THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 FEB LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM 196921 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 661.50
661.50
502-000-200.218 LTD Premium
THE STANDARD, UNIT 22 FEB LTD INSURANCE PREMIUM 196921 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 821.87
821.87
502-000-200.219  Colonial Life
COLONIAL LIFE & E7421597 - FEB SECTION 125 - PRE TAX 196911 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 1,436.52
1,436.52
502-000-200.220 Colonial Life
COLONIAL LIFE & E7421597-FEB SECTION 125 - POST TAX 196911 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 1,791.21
1,791.21
502-000-200.228 Vision Care
VISION SERVICE PLAN FEB 2019 VISION PREMIUM PAYMENT 196925 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 930.33
930.33
Total Dept. 000: 8,580.92

Total Fund Employee 8,580.92
239,307.44

Grand Total:




Back to Agenda

NOTES FOR
MINUTES OF THE
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
February 4,2019

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL — Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at
6:31 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, L.awndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne,
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman; City Manager Stephen N.
Mandoki, City Attorney Tlffany Isracl, Los Angeles County
Sheriff's Department Li¢utenant Dan Holgum Community
Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal
Services Director Mlchael Reyes Community Development
Director Sean Moore, Interim Public Works Dir ector/City
Engineer Kahono Oei, Assistant Clty Clerk Matthew Ceballos
and approximately 65 audience members

CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Daniel Reid led the ﬂag‘s‘al‘ute and ‘Deris Ho_fmaﬁfi provided the inspiration,

PRESENTATI ON

1. Lawndale H gh School Cardinals Football Team — 2018 CIF SoCal 2-A State
Champlons ; ,

Mayor Pullen—Mlles plesented the Certlﬁcates to the Lawndale High School Cardinals Football
Team -

P11n01ple Paula Rodas Centmela Valley Union High School District Superintendent Dr. Gregory
O’Brien;. and Board of Educatlon President Daniel Urrutia commended the team on their
Champ10nsh1p

Lawndale H1gh School Caldmals Football Coach Travis Clark spoke about the team and the journey
to the Champ101ls_h1p

PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Lieutenant Dan Holguin, Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department, summarized recent law
enforcement activities.

ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK

City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, reminded residents to apply for commissions and
committees.




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019
Page 2 of 7

F.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

e Lisa Aguilar, Hawthorne Business Owner, spoke about her support for Mr. Padilla and
recommended that Felix Padilla be given the opportunity to buy the City owned property on
Hawthorne and Manhattan Beach Boulevard.

o Felix Padilla, Resident, wanted an equal opportunity to buy property and develop a project on
Hawthorne and Manhattan Beach Boulevard. He continued to speak about the process and
development of a project.

e Robert Jonas, Torrance Resident and Business Owner, spoke about the property and encouraged
the City Council to give Mr, Padilla an opportunity to purchase.th perty.

o Gary White, Resident, spoke about the issue of large trucks going down narrow streets, the
various accidents that take place, and the construction dé he street. He also invited
everyone to join him at the upcoming fishing expo in L

e Jay Gould, Resident, spoke about 172nd street ,parkmg issues and
throughout the City. '

ious parking issues

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the cormnents,ﬁilt d1d not request placerﬁént of any issues
on a future meeting agenda. '

CONSENT CALENDAR

1; ity Counci ‘,adopt Ordinance No. 1152-19, updating the City’s
ations for 01d1nances resolutions and notices.

Consideration of Claim fo r‘?Damages
;Recommendatlo 1} that C1ty Councﬂ reject the claim ﬁled by Rosa Estrada and instruct

onespondence to the claimant.

6. 2019 Fireworks Permits
Recommendation: that City Council award conditional permits to the following
organizations: Rotary Club of Lawndale, Lawndale Chamber of Commerce, Christian
Heritage Church, Wesleyan Church of Lawndale, Lawndale Youth Football &
Cheerleading and Lawndale Little League.

7. Funding Agreement with the South Coast Air Quality Management District




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019

Page 3 of 7
Recommendation: that City Council approve the Funding Agreement between the City
and South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) in the amount of
$175,000.
8. Accounts Payable Register

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1902-04, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,266,894.61.

9. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meetlng — January 7, 2019
Recommendation: that City Council approve.

A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve the consent alendar was seconded by
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0 followmg ‘Attorney Israel's reading
of the title of Ordinance No. 1152-19. "

I PUBLIC HEARINGS

10.  Extension of Interim Urgency Ordlnanc' Prohibi _t_lgg the Operation of Motorlzed
Scooter Programs within the City Limits an‘d‘*Declarmg a Moratorium for a Period
of Ten (10) Months and Fifteen (15) Days
Recommendation: that the Clty‘.Councﬂ (a) conduct a‘public hearing; (b) determine that
Urgency Ordinance No. 1155:19 is'exempt from Cali a Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”); and (c) adopt, by four-fifths (4/5) vote of th ty Council, Interim Urgency
Ordinance No. 1155-19, extendmg the 4 'da Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 1153-19
by 10 months a d 15 days. 4 v

Community Development Dlrectm Sean Mocne 1eported on the proposed extension of Interim
) the Operation of Motorized Scooter Programs within the City
um for a Period: of Ten (10) Months and Fifteen (15) Days.

d an cldysedy;mr‘nedlately at 7:19 p.m., there being no one

 Pullen-Miles noted that he asustafung to see scooters within the City limits.

A motion:by Mayor Pr" Tem Osborne to approve Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 1155-19,
extendin > 45-day Interlm Urgency Ordinance No. 1153-19 by 10 months and 15 days was
seconded by ( uncnlmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0 following City Attorney Israel's

reading of th eo Ordinance No. 1155-19,

J.  ADMINISTRATION

11. Purchase and Sale Agreement for City-Owned property located at the Southwest
corner of Hawthorne and Manhattan Beach Boulevards to 3600 Torrance
Management
Recommendation: that the City Council enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with
3600 Torrance Management for the Property located at Hawthorne and Manhattan Beach




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019
Page 4 of 7

Boulevard and authorize the City Manager to make any necessary changes or adjustments
during the escrow process to ensure the property is sold.

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed purchase and sale
agreement for city-owned property located at the southwest corner of Hawthorne and Manhattan

Beach Boulevards to 3600 Torrance Management,

A dialogue ensued between Council and staff regarding the good faith deposit and bid process.

Public Comment
Mr. Padilla explained that he put money down in his previous experience with the City and never
got it back. He went on to repeat that he wanted the opportt ity to buy the property and develop

A d1alogue ensued between Council and staff 1egard1ng the proposed developer the business he

Agreement with 3600 Torrance Management for theoProperty located at Hawthorne and
Manhattan Beach Boulevard and authorlze the City Manager to make any necessary changes
or adjustments during the escrow process to ensure the pro ty is sold was seconded by

reported.on the pr oposed first reading of Ordinance No. 1156-19,

xicab Compames in the City of Lawndale.

Recomme-f;d-atlon that the City Council approve the draft Request for Proposal and
Agleement for Integrated Solid Waste Management Services and authorize staff to
advertise and receive proposals.

Debbie Morris, HF&H Representative, provided a presentation with slides distributed to City
Council and the audience, on the proposed draft Request for Proposal and Agreement for
Integrated Solid Waste Management Services.




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019
Page 5 of 7

K.

A dialogue ensued between Council and staff regarding the street debris pickups and bulky item
pickups.

Councilmember Kearney announced that he had taken a campaign contribution from Republic
Services and stated that although this had no bearing on his decision making he would abstain if
the Council wanted him to.

A dialogue ensued between Council and staff regarding the hohday pickup schedule and its
outreach.

Mayor Pro Tem Osborne stated that he had no issue with Counc' mber ‘:‘Kearney voting on this

item,

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to approye the. quest for Proposal and
Agreement for Integrated Solid Waste Management Serv1ces and authos ize staff to advertise
and receive proposals was seconded by Councllmember Reld and carried vote of 5-0.

Mayor Pro Tem Osborn
moratorium to 3 or5 year

City Manag 'Steve Mandoki reported on the proposed Contract Change Order No. 1 (Extra
Work) in the amount of $30,000.

A motion by Ci;ﬁncilmember Kearney to approve the Contract Change Order No. 1 (Extra
Work) in the amount of $30,000 was seconded by Councilmember Suarez and carried by a
vote of 5-0.

ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS

16. Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019
Page 6 of 7

Councilmember Reid attended the following: South Bay 25 Club volunteer appreciation,
Beautification Committee Holiday Decorating Contest Awards, 2019 Homeless Count, and the
South Bay Legislative meet and greet by the League of California Cities.

Councilmember Kearney attended the following: South Bay 25 Club volunteer appreciation,
Beautification Committee Holiday Decorating Contest Awards, 2019 Homeless Count, and the
South Bay Legislative meet and greet by the League of California Cities.

Councilmember Suarez attended the following: 2019 Homeless Count and the South Bay
Legislative meet and greet by the League of California Cities. Sy

Mayor Pro Tem Osborne attended the South Bay Leglslatl c meet-and greet by the League of
California Cities.

' ‘gncﬂ will conduct a closed session,
, 1 54957, 6, with the city manager and city attorney,

1 ‘,f*regaldmg lab(n negotlatlons with unrepresented employees, the
centralmanagement team.

Conference with Labor Negotlat
pursuant to Gover ] ‘

18. Performance Evaluation - The City Council will hold a closed
Government Code section 54957(b), to conduct an employee

e City Manager.

Public Emp 0y

ncil eﬁterea back into open session.

Clty Attorney Tlffanyi‘Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the
items listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on these items
and there was 0 reportable action taken.

Mayor Pullen-Miles announced the meeting would be adjourned in honor of Phyllis Hatcher who
passed away. Mayor Pullen-Miles read a brief statement regarding the passing of Phyllis Hatcher.

There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:44 p.m.




Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting
February 4, 2019
Page 7 of 7

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk

Approved: /




Back to Agenda



be reimbursed for expenses related to their duties if approved by the City Council. As there is sufficient
funding in the Community Development Department budget, no additional funding will be needed.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that: a) the City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing staff to insert
the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1902-006, and b) That the City Council adopt
the resolution as amended.

Attachments: Resolution No. CC-1902-006
Applications for appointment




RESOLUTION NO. CC-1902-006

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA
CONFIRMING APPOINTMENTS TO
THE LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter 2.40, the Lawndale Planning
Commission consists of five members who have the power, except as otherwise provided by law, to: (a)
recommend to the proper office plans for the regulation of the future growth, development and
beautification of the city; (b) recommend to the proper office of the city plans consistent with the future
growth and development of the city; and (¢) do such other things as shall be necessary to carry out the
provisions of this code and the provisions of the Conservation and Planning Act of the state; and

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2017, with the adoption of Ordinance 1142-17, the City Council
extended the terms of the then-current Lawndale Planning Commission to end February 28, 2019; and

WHEREAS, planning commissioners serve a term beginning March 1 of each odd-numbered
year and ending on February 28 of the succeeding odd-numbered year; and

WHEREAS, eligible residents have submitted applications for appointment and reappointment
to the Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the mayor and City Council have reviewed the applications; and

WHEREAS, the mayor has reappointed 4 of the applicants and appointed 1 applicant to fill the
remaining vacancy on the Planning Commission and the City Council wishes to ratify the appointments.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA,
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council approves the Mayor’s reappointment of , to the
Planning Commission.

SECTION 2. The City Council approves the Mayor’s appointment of , to the Planning
Commission.

SECTION 3. All members of the Planning Commission shall serve a term of office to
commence on March 1, 2019 and expire on February 28, 2021, unless earlier removed.

SECTION 4. Pursuant to the California Political Reform Act, all newly appointed planning
commissioners are required to file with the city clerk a Statement of Economic Interests a) within 30
days of assuming office and b) annually while in office.

SECTION 5. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, a newly appointed commissioner must
submit to a background check upon appointment.

Resolution No, CC-1902-006
Planning Commission Appointments 1




SECTION 6. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, each commissioner will receive a stipend of
$50 per meeting attended, not to exceed $100 per month, and may receive reimbursement for necessary
travel and other expenses incurred in the performance of an official duty, when such expenditures are
first authorized by the City Council.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

ATTEST:

State of California )

County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1902-006 at
a regular meeting of said Council held on the 19th day of February, 2019, by the following roll call vote:

Voting Present, Not Voting Absent

N
ame Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem
Pat Kearney

Daniel Reid

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney

Resolution No. CC-1902-006
Planning Commission Appointments 2




"IEDECLT  T@Gpy

CITY OF LAWNDALE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applving for anpointment to: (check all boxes that apply)

| l
| lanning Commission [ IBeautification Committee l
I @Pafks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [Osenior Citizen Advisory Committee |
| @Cable Commission [CTlPersonnel Board !

ST U ‘F’?E f"[ L M (o) ”
Home Address: - City: Z.a WM &/{, Zn ?0 .;é 0
- EE1 AGGFESS! ; 113, LIVea I Lawnaaie: ‘ Sr' S,

Occunation (briefly describe your duties): /€C+I )’&J 2 60}'\. QUL p er v\ 50 |

Empiover: HO ne{yw\e// WOIK FHORE. A/ﬂ
Work Address: AJA City: JOrvance-  Zip

Eaucational sackerounas/egrees: 6 O CM\D v O '€ A ' T S

Licenses or Special Certificates Held:

List any other comminees/comnissions on which you have served. and the vear(s) oI Service

PO\\KKS (ﬁ Rbtmww

Urganizations 10 which you beiong { proressional. technical. community. services):

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additionai paper. it necessar. .

T have served onthe P(Mmmj Commi ssion as

Vi Re Servin
oy Hue explrience . I~
"%V\If;agoﬁfy;i%v 0»'\2% ef;uwm dale. o CL rcaa,Tf— their cConcerwn $4

_-ferences uncluoe name ana davtime phone number: (i) fZ OBE F RT H 0 WARD

2 BEBE & [ARRY R —

1 hereby certify that this appiication is compiete and true in ail respects and UNdersiand that ANV [aisiication or omIssIon
- ‘may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the foilowing: a) that i am disquanned 1rom appois: i
" to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which i am appiying; b) that any or aii information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subjiect to disclosure under the Public Records Act: and d) that, if [ am appointed, I will be required to submit to

a background check by the City.
‘ | 9
Date: '&V/J z / J 02 0/ f

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

Signature:

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK. CITY OF LAWNDALE. 14717 BURIN AVENUE. LAWNDALE. CA. 962
For information call (310) 973-321>




CITY OF LAWNDALE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
Planning Commission O Beautification Committee
[ Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [JSenior Citizen Advisory Committee
[C] Cable Commission [C1Personnel Board

Name. JOhN Martinez Dayime Phone_
Home AddI'CSS_ City: Lawndale Zip: 90260

E-mail Address_ Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: b

Realtor

Occupation (briefly describe your duties):
Employer: Self Employed/ Casa Bella Properties Work Phone:_

work Address: R City; HAWndale zip: 29280

High School graduate, some college education.

Educational Background/Degrees:

: . . California Salesperson/ Realtor.
Licenses or Special Certificates Held: P

List any other commitfees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:

Beautification committee- 2 years. Planning Commission- 4 years(Currently serving 2nd term).

Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, communsity, services):

National, California & South Bay Assoc. of Realtors, Lawndale Little League Baseball.

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).

1 want to continue to serve the community in an effort to keep searching for the best solutions for all affected
within the city. Serving on the Planning Commission and dealing with Real Property on a daily basis, | believe |
could continue being a great asset to the Commission and the City of Lawndale.

Kevin Suflivan /_
(N
Frank Rodriguez /_

References (include name and daytime phone number):

@)

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. T understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if 1 am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; ¢} that this document is a public
record subject to disciosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if 1 am appeinted, I will be required to submit to
a background i

1/22/20

Signature; Date:

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providiag its services, programs, benefits and employment.

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



CITY OF LAWNDALE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
Planning Commission [ Beautification Committee
[ Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
[ Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board
Name: S'”ey Cuevas Daytime Phone: _
Home Address: 4601 W. 147th Sfreet City: Lawndale Zip: 90260

E-mail Address: _ Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: 20 Years

Ocenpation (briefly describe your duties): Assistant General Manager for a Hotel

Employer: The Criacda Holel Work Phonc:_
worc st [ I i LS 7, 50048

AA Business Administration

Educational Background/Degrees:

Licenses or Special Certificates Held:

List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:
Lawndale PRSSC (over 4 years)

Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):
South Bay 25 Club (Santa Sleigh)

Statc why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position, (Use additional paper, if necessary).
| have been serving the Planning Commission for over 4 years and would like to continue serving my
Community. |wantto be a part of Lawndale future growth through my Civic Duty.

) Robert Pullen-Miles _
)72t Kearoy [

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if T am appointed, I will be required to submit to
a background check by

e 11f27)18

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment,

References (include name and daytime phone number):

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213

¥

[

et

DE

k)

G 3 135y




CITY OF LAWNDALE "EBDEC 19
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

...
l-l-l
T
og

29

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
Planning Commission [IBeautification Committee
[[] Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
[ Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board

Name: Scott Smith Daytime Phone: _

Home Address;_ City: Lawndale Zip: 90260
E-mail Address: _ Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: =0

Condominium Property Manager

Occupation (briefly describe your duties):
Piccadilly Manor COA

Employer: Work Phone: _
I ! 026
Work Address: City: Lawndale Zip: 90260

Educational Background/Degrees:

Licenses or Special Certificates Held: Lawndale CERT Program

List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:

Current Planning Commissioner (2 years)

Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):
SeaCoast Christian Church, Billy Mitchell PTA

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).
I've enjoyed my first 2 years serving on the planning commission. Although I've ruffied a few feathers along the way, | have
always had the city's best interest at heart and will continue to do so if reappointed. | respectfully request to be reappointed to
the Lawndale Planning Commission to continue moving the city forward with sensible planning that will benefit all of the
residents of the citv

Bob Milleson NG
1)
Steve Cammarata _

References (include name and daytime phone number):

2

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
ooy mooozuzc foo Mogzolification, Iunderstand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
{2 2ny advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to

a background check by the City.
e N .. 2618

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate ox the bociz of rozz)
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment,

_TTTN THIS FORM TO:
Ci1 1 Coona, i1 1 Or LA wisDALE, 14717 sURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



CITY OF LAWNDALE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all hoxes that apply)
}T/;‘lbanning Commission 0 Beautification Committee
O Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission L1 Senior Citizen Advisory Commitiee
0 Cable Commission {1 Personnel Board

Name: jé‘(“("f ]B@mq’ 0

Home Address:

paytime phone: NN NN

i , -,
City: U"\ e i"\ﬂ}'«.g"/‘\ L“t Zip: 4 0.

Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: g gg S

’

Occupation (briefly deseribe your duties): ?"7 ol A% “Ltl - / K /*’PL A e T

Employer: V}’O pﬁﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂfﬂ‘ M ﬂﬁ’f Work Phone: —
Work Address: — City: Wﬂﬁ&ﬂ(& Zip: qu

Educational Background/Degrees:

E-mail Address:

Licenses or Special Certificates Held:
List any other commitiees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service: ‘&Qa‘"’; VLQ/ wf.)d)l/-') l&(‘ﬁb

@R’(\'\%\lc @g{%vr\‘f«uS ku&%s-kﬂ» 1 W/ }7»1% Powud % }xu&ows

Lo dlt MLt Tl omcl 2 (e5.

Organizations to which you belong (pr fCSbl()ndl lehnlLdl comznumty, services):
km‘g bt s D% l’w%bus_- Mw[«m’ﬁ’;@ Pencl

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).

Mtacde § dromen ta{l‘@uu

Lo )

References (include name and daytime phone number): e} ﬁ@é@]@% V i,{,/ / i - M / / { 5
@) /7 f?f k epl i?é:«;/

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; ¢) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to

me_Nov 2% ~T0l%

The City of Law advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment,

Signature:

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213

of ZW&



| .J'fe“éf%'ré‘i"bonﬁo

Lawndale, California 90260
T: I

November 28, 2018

City of Lawndale
14717 Burin Avenue
Lawndale, California 90260

Re: Planning Commission

Aﬁached is my completed application for the Planning Commission position. | am
very excited about the opportunity to join and help make our community the best it
can be.

With my long history in the community, growing up next door in Hawthorne and
raising my family here in Lawndale the past nine years, | will bring local experience
to the Planning Commission position. | have demonstrated skills in sales,
marketing, problem solving and management; and being bilingual my reach
extends to both English and Spanish speakers.

My seven years as a Wells Fargo Business Consultant / Lender allowed me to
cultivate relationships with many South Bay business owners and understand the
needs of the business and residential communities.

My banking experience, as well as my three years in the insurance industry (1 was
certified to sell insurance in fifteen states) trained me to be rigorous in managing
detailed legal requirements, be it for making a loan or issuing an insurance policy. |
can parley this attention to detail in working with the requirements of city planning.

Most recently, my work with my YOLO Property Management company has given

me first-hand experience managing projects affected by municipal codes and
building inspections. | am ready to get started and join the team.

Regards,

Jeff Dongo

Lk ZLprses



Back to Agenda



$100 per month, and may be reimbursed for expenses related to their duties if approved by the City
Council. As there is sufficient funding in the Community Serv1ces Department budget, no additional

funding will be needed.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that: a) the City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing staff to insert
the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1902-007, and b) That the City Council adopt

the resolution as amended.

Attachments: Resolution No. CC-1902-007
Applications for appointment to the Parks, Recreation and Social Services

Commission




RESOLUTION NO. CC-1902-007

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA
CONFIRMING APPOINTMENTS TO
THE PARKS, RECREATION AND SOCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter 2.40, the Parks, Recreation and
Social Services Commission consists of five members who have the power, except as otherwise provided
by law, to: (a) advise the city council in matters pertaining to social and leisure programs for the city.
The commission may make recommendations to the city council on priorities for the development and
provision of social and leisure programs for the residents of Lawndale and the acquisition and operation
of related facilities; (b) be responsible for assisting the city council and community services department
in identifying and assessing areas of social and leisure needs, and for cooperating with other individuals
and community agencies engaged in serving human needs to identify service gaps and areas of
duplication within the community; (¢) encourage the maximum availability of social and leisure
opportunities within the community through appropriate scheduling of facilities and through the
promotion of citizen participation in the development and operation of nontax-supported programs; and
(d) independently act to raise funds, the commission shall be authorized to spend such funds on social
and leisure items and events within the city as more fully described in Chapter 3.10 of the code; and

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2017, with the adoption of Ordinance 1142-17, the City Council
extended the terms of the then-current Lawndale Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission to
end February 28, 2019; and

WHEREAS, Parks, Recreation and Social Services commissioners serve a term beginning March
1 of each odd-numbered year and ending on February 28 of the succeeding odd-numbered year; and

WHEREAS, eligible residents have submitted applications for appointment and reappointment
to the Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission; and

WHEREAS, the mayor and City Council have reviewed the applications; and

WHEREAS, the mayor has reappointed 4 of the applicants and appointed 1 of the applicants to
fill the remaining vacancy on the Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission and the City
Council wishes to ratify the appointments.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA,
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of , to the Parks,
Recreation and Social Services Commission.

SECTION 2. The City Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of , to the Parks,
Recreation and Social Services Commission.

Resolution No. CC-1902-007
Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission Appointments 1



SECTION 3. All members of the Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission shall serve
a term of office to commence on March 1, 2019 and expire on February 28,2021, unless earlier removed.

SECTION 4. Pursuant to the California Political Reform Act, all newly appointed Parks,
Recreation and Social Services commissioners are required to file with the city clerk a Statement of
Economic Interests a) within 30 days of assuming office and b) all commissioners must file a Statement
of Economic Interest annually while in office.

SECTION 5. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, each newly appointed commissioner must
submit to a background check upon appointment.

SECTION 6. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, each commissioner will receive a stipend of
$50 per meeting attended, not to exceed $100 per month, and may receive reimbursement for necessary
travel and other expenses incurred in the performance of an official duty, when such expenditures are
first authorized by the City Council.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

Resolution No. CC-1902-007
Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission Appointments 2



ATTEST:

State of California )
County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1902-007 at
a regular meeting of said Council held on the 19th day of February, 2019, by the following roll call vote:

Voting Present, Not Voting
Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating

Name Absent

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem
Pat Kearney

Daniel Reid

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney

Resolution No. CC-1902-007
Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission Appointments 3




RevP - AsApP

CITY OF LAWNDALE IGIAN 2T 11:20an
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
[]Planning Commission [ Beautification Committee
gParks Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board

Name: D A l\( / &L \/\/OOCZ S Daytime Phone: —
E-mail Address: — Yis. Lived in Lawndale: [ O =+

(
Occupation (briefly describe your duties): & Ple on) Steuctlen] // CA Lic,
Employer:_ S | £ workcpron:
Work Address: S A1 e 4/.1..5 14 'BQUP _ City: L AcON o[ﬂu Zip: 7026 ©

Educational Background/Degrees: /—//c( 4 Scheot - A "‘77,/7&/\/ free AN C/\)Iepé l\f‘H‘/
Licenses or Special Certificates Held: d S - CL CA EPe (T W L,/ c i Cna Lif

List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:

‘Rf-} 2K f Kecre n Fiony Commi siory  (AST Zt Years
Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):
Calife palpy  State Lic, Beoard Lle #H 7292F/

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).

-1
References (include name and daytime phone number): 1 _.*J M

@ _DAaLazS Tﬁﬁ,\

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falSIﬁcatmn or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subjec i ¥ er the Public Records Act; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to

Date: //ﬁfé/ /7

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

Signature:

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



SIS 259
CITY OF LAWNDALE

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
[JPlanning Commission [IBeautification Committee
Bél Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
[ Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board

Name: M ADONNA L. SITICA po—— |
Home Address: TN cyAWNDALE 4 0260
E-mail Address: m Lived in Lawndale: 1 1 Y-S
Occupation (briefly describe your duties):  d— NSFUEANCE  BROECR.
Employer: MACONNA LS 1TKA INSULANCC Work Phonc:F
work addres N NN . | 02RANCe. 4, 1050
Educational Background/Degrees: (1 1GH SCHp0 L
Licenses or Special Certificates Held: L NSYLANCE LICENSE f’ NTARY PuBL ¢
List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:
pARis, RecReEaTioN $.SciAL. SERVICES CopnmissioN = |S+YEs
Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):
NONE AT THIS TiHE
State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).
TAM CurRRENTLY SERVING oN THE PARES, RecrReATIoN | SOCAL.
sCRViceEs cormissieN. T o> Lixe THE OPPORTuNITY T CsNTINUE
70 Seryjce gue, C"””“N@/'

References (include name and daytime phone num

0 PUupkEY Di&6s

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records ; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to

Signature: Date: I,/ }//20/‘7

The City of Lawhdale adlvises the public, emmployees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, nationgl origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



CITY OF LAWNDALE L
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TG AR 25 321
CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
[ Planning Commission [IBeautification Committee
B Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
[] Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board
Name: <y | CA ‘HOL\F b S0 Daytime Phon

ome Addeess [ NN | o.ondale  zy 0260
E-mail Address: ; Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: 5 5

J N , ==
Occupation (briefly describe your duties): Téﬁw — & KT) [ SL\ — H (3 e DQJ&H‘D (

Employer: (‘/\) MHS B Work Phone!

City: J7/L0l,a./(é- Zip: QOZZQO

Work Address:

Educational Background/Degrees: /Jff-l } BA‘ - ( f\/( &J .

Licenses or Special Certificates Held: CQ U\j‘)\ £ ‘3\41::()@& ( jQ(LL[Nu«_JQ C/( 4 d()j‘\,(’wt.,{
List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:
PR aperox. 8 Yeou-
Organizations to which you belong (professi\})nal, technical, community, services):
L asmdade Wes lesan Cloawe
State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).
T wordd love +o Condnne Ha wolk Jf He conumussiva
Huod T VW/V{ 10)?«’2/'/} AL PM\/(— ?EC ) Theve ave =06 ,:/V\_% .
C/owvd-v\ Sexvice P voy.z}ﬁ bn;sm oot peed 1O condnie T L”’“i{b"jg%

References (include name and daytime phone number): (1 D . "P@uﬁ& /Mﬁ NN

@ fuslon Moy | ~

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to

a background check by the City.
Date: //248‘}‘?

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

Signature:

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



"TY9JAN P2 11:2Bar

CITY OF LAWNDALE AN 2 11520
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO

CITY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that apply)
[J Planning Commission [ Beautification Committee
Parks, Recreation & Social Services Commission [ Senior Citizen Advisory Committee
[] Cable Commission [JPersonnel Board

Name: 6 H / (Q/_Z \/ IRU DeL ﬂ H- Daytime Phone: _
E-mail Address: _ Yrs. Lived in Lawndale: / i '? ¢ ’f/m e

Occupation (briefly describe your duties): S Cl;} 20 / /\O)D/( rd M e.imbe r

Employer: Z.a whdale & /p Py n‘(-dr ¢ Sches| Dy stre r Work Phone: _
Work addeess: [ A ™ o Loondale  zip P00co

Educational Background/Degrees: Le Uz ;nsrpr ,;L',L ; 3 L SCAJ ) { éf p/4 40 (24 44‘1’-

Licenses or Special Certificates Held:

List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:
P& R ¢pmmssiore ) 932—1994% PR Crnmissloe 2sl¥

Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):

Lawnd ate Kitoinis

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessary).

I Leave Lac&hﬂd(&# ’f; Q(‘f'“/"“" Z hgwe 5/01:’//\‘(‘ ma ra ?{W
Mekinag /% beXes o Hea o ho‘pé Yo confrae , Be lg-a_
U= lumlclr 1S mg Occupatiocd my passion

References (include name and daytime phone number): (D Ej, ,7f"(“ p (74 / (‘*V\ -Mle <

pwf Kfﬂrl’)eq
+

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or omission
may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from appointment
to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the same advisory
body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; ¢) that this document is a public
record subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act; and d) that, if I am appointed, I will be required to submit to
a background check by the City.

s [N v /o277

The City of Lawndale advises the public, employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

RETURN THIS FORM TO:
CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260
For information call (310) 973-3213



IAFER 4 deaypy
CITY OF LAWNDALE APPLICATION FOR
APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMISSIONS,

COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

I am applying for appointment to: (check all boxes that appl)Q Planning
Commission Beautification Committe ; Recreation & Social Services Commi‘sﬂ)@
Senior Citizen Advisory Committee Cable Commission Personnel Board

Name: O/h ri OH (Y\‘ CCIT m’ ( Daytime Phone—
Home Address: —Ciw: l( LY k( ‘l! Q. zZip %Z_(Q_()

E-mail Add:'essz—Yl's. Lived in Lawndale: ,E )

Occupation (briefly describe your duties)@fSrC\')m(}\‘ % @ X1 \;\3’1(‘

Employcrw \‘@\(\' n \“‘\(’\—\1&\% Work Phone:_

Work Address: (ﬂ% Zip: ; &DZQQ
Educational Backgr ound/Degl ees: _&__ﬁﬂm {]C [55)

Licenses or Special Certificates Held:

List any other committees/commissions on which you have served, and the year(s) of service:

Organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, services):

Aot e ]

State why you wish to serve and why you believe you are qualified for the position. (Use additional paper, if necessarr/

%ﬁ\?c NG «aloed] (0 +he Commonyty T Lwe,. Hawe

in rmn Cmmﬂ CroNe ,
SR rCO 9 BrgONieCitions and i

References (include name and davtime phone number): (1) ,?U‘p ('{'_ _

(2)

I hereby certify that this application is complete and true in all respects and understand that any falsification or
omission may be cause for disqualification. I understand and agree to the following: a) that I am disqualified from

appointment to any advisory body if I am a relative of a councilmember, a city employee or a person appointed to the
same advisory body to which I am applying; b) that any or all information on this form may be verified; c) that this


mceballos
Pencil


Date: ‘ -Qq — 'q

employees and job applicants that it does not discriminate on the basis of race,

Signature:

The City of Lawndale advises the public,
color, religion, national origin, sex, age or handicap status in providing its services, programs, benefits and employment.

RETURN THIS FORM TO: CITY CLERK, CITY OF LAWNDALE, 14717 BURIN
AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CA. 90260 For information call (310) 973-3213



Back to Agenda



e Appointments: In accordance with California Health and Safety Code Section 4730, the City
Council's presiding officer serves on the board of directors of the sanitation district. There is no
specific provision for an alternate. However, should the mayor appoint an alternate, the district
would accept that person's attendance at board meetings.

e Compensation: $125 per meeting stipend

e Meetings: 1:30 p.m., 3rd Wednesday of each month at Torrance City Hall

League of California Cities, Los Angeles County Chapter

e Current Representatives: delegate Robert Pullen-Miles, alternate Bernadette Suarez

e Compensation: none

e Meetings: 6:30 p.m. social & 7:00 p.m. dinner/meeting, 1st Thursday of each month (dark in July
and December)

South Bay Cities Council of Governments, Board of Directors
e Current Representatives: delegate James Osborne, alternates Robert Pullen-Miles and Bernadette
Suarez

e Compensation: none
e Meetings: 6:00 p.m., 4th Thursday of each month in Torrance

Many of the intergovernmental agencies require delegates and alternates to file statements identifying
any economic interests they may have (FPPC Form 700) within the agency's jurisdictional boundaries.
New and outgoing delegates and alternates must submit statements to the agency within 30 days.
Members must also file annual statements on or about April 1 of each year during their term.

In addition, California Code of Regulations Section 18705.5 requires the City to post on its website a
list that sets forth each appointed position for which compensation is paid, the salary or stipend for each
appointed position, the names of the public officials who have been appointed as delegates or alternates,
and the term of the position. However, the appointee does not have to be listed if he/she recuses himself
or herself, leaves the room, and does not participate in the discussion and vote for his own appointment,
or if he/she waives the stipend.

Traditionally, the mayor first polls the councilmembers to ascertain who is interested in representing the
city as a board member of any specific agencies and then makes the appointments. The City Council
then memorializes the appointments by adopting a resolution. We recommend that the City Council use
the same procedure and, after discussion, direct the staff to fill in the names of the appointees in
Resolution No. CC-1902-008 and adopt the resolution as amended

To maintain the schedule of selecting the city's representatives to intergovernmental agencies shortly
after each general election, the term for intergovernmental agency delegates and alternates will be from
January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020.

LEGAL REVIEW
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reviewed the resolution and approves it as to form.

FUNDING
No additional funding is required or requested.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends: 1) that Mayor Pullen-Miles appoint delegates and alternates to the intergovernmental
agencies listed in Resolution No. CC-1902-008; 2) that the City Council confirm the mayor's

2



appointments by directing staff to amend Section 1 of the resolution by filling in the names of the mayor's
appointees; and 3) that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended.

Attachments: Resolution No. CC-1902-008



RESOLUTION NO. CC-1902-008

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA
MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

WHEREAS, since 1960 the Lawndale City Council has appointed certain of its members to
attend meetings of the governing boards of various intergovernmental agencies; and

WHEREAS, the City continues its participation with such intergovernmental agencies to address
regional and state-wide needs; and

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2016, the mayor appointed certain members of the City Council to serve
as delegates and alternates on various intergovernmental boards for a term to expire on May 31, 2018,
and the City Council approved of the appointments by adopting Resolution No. CC-1605-025; and

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2017, City Council approved Resolution No. CC-1708-036 extending
the term of office to expire on December 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the mayor, with the approval of the City Council, desires to make new appointments
of delegates and alternate members to the boards and bodies listed below to ensure that the City is
represented at these boards and bodies.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA,
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The mayor, with the approval of the City Council, does hereby appoint the following
persons as delegate and alternate members of the boards and bodies listed below for a term to commence
on January 1, 2019 and to terminate on December 31, 2020:

BODY/BOARDNAME _ |DELEGATE | ALTERNATEQS) |

California Contract Cities Ass001at10n Boald
of Directors

California Joint Powers Insurance Authority,
Board of Directors

Centinela Youth Services, Board of Directors

County Sanitation District No 5 of Los Angeles
County, Board of Directors

League of California Cities, Los Angeles
County Chapter

South Bay Cities Council of Governments

SECTION 2. Pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section 18705.5, City staff is directed to
update the list that is posted on the City's website that sets forth each of the aforementioned appointed
positions for which compensation is paid, the salary or stipend for each appointed position, the name of

Resolution No. CC-1902-008
Appoint Representatives to Intergovernmental Agencies 1



the public official who has been appointed to the position and the term of the position on the form
specified by the Fair Political Practices Commission.

SECTION 3. This resolution supersedes and replaces prior resolutions making appointments to
the foregoing boards and bodies.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February, 2019.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

ATTEST:

State of California )

County of Los Angeles ) SS
City of Lawndale )

[, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1902-008 at
a regular meeting of said Council held on the 19th day of February, 2019, by the following roll call vote:

Voting Pr.esent, Not V(.)tl'ng _ Absent
Aye | No | Abstain | Not Participating

Name

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem
Pat Kearney

Daniel Reid

Bernadette Suarez

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney

Resotution No. CC-1902-008
Appoint Representatives to Intergovernmental Agencies 2




Back to Agenda



	19-02-19.reg.agn
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06
	07
	08
	09
	10

	Back to Agenda: 


